

Sebastian Nash

UI | X Specialist
Geospatial Analyst

Contact

Address

Dublin, OH, 43016

Phone

(614) 980-3382

E-mail

copwow@gmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/sebastiannash/>

WWW

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/sebastiannash/>

Skills

Web development projects

Excellent

GIS Analysis

Very Good

Website navigation

Very Good

Web design templates

Excellent

Software Best Practices

Very Good

Resource development

Good

[Python] expertise

Average

Solution-driven developer & designer adept at contributing to highly collaborative work environment, finding solutions and determining customer satisfaction. Proven experience developing consumer-focused websites using HTML, CSS, PHP and JavaScript. Built products for desktop and mobile app users over 6+ years, meeting highest standards for web design, user experience, best practices and speed. Designed and developed web applications across multiple APIs, third-party integrations and databases.

Work History

2019-01 -
Current

Freelancer Web Developer / GIS Personal Study /Digital Marketing Specialist

Self-employed, Remote, OH

- Challenging myself to understand cutting-edge computer software
- Teaching myself how to respond to any given situation or circumstance encountered
- Continuously building upon growing set of skills, and abilities
- Planned website development, converting mockups into usable web presence with HTML, JavaScript, AJAX and JSON coding.
- Provided front-end website development using WordPress, Hubspot and other editing software.

2015-11 -
Current

Freelancer Web Developer / GIS Personal Study /Digital Marketing Specialist

Self-employed, Remote, OH

- Challenging myself to understand cutting-edge computer software
- Teaching myself how to respond to any given situation or circumstance encountered
- Continuously building upon growing set of skills, and abilities
- Planned website development, converting mockups into usable web presence with HTML, JavaScript, AJAX and JSON coding.
- Provided front-end website development using WordPress, Hubspot and other editing software.

2018-01 -
2021-06

Technology Consultant, Stack Developer / Webmaster

She's Online Agency, Remote, Ohio

- Business aimed at educating women who are new to being their own CEO & those already growing
- Development and designing of modern responsive web pages
- Managed IT staff monitoring and diagnosing server and data center problems and design and implementation of new data center technologies.
- Worked closely with infrastructure staff and departmental decision makers to identify,

recommend, develop and implement cost-effective technology solutions.

2019-06 -
2019-12

Full Stack Developer / Webmaster

Two Family Homestead, Remote, Ohio

- YouTube channel series featuring Mid-western retired couple Using
- Photoshop and Illustrator, developed Mockups of components before implementation
- Developed UI/UX infrastructure for Web All Browsers, All IOS Devices, All Android Devices, and All Windows Device
- Instituted efficient test and behavior driven development strategy and workflow

2014-01 -
2014-10

Junior Full-Stack Developer / Webmaster

Brainiac In-Home Tutoring, Remote, OH

- Online tutoring company ranging from Kindergarten to College Graduates
- Built from nothing; developed Brainiac's new online company presence
- Social media strategies to increase brand reputation Developed and maintained relational cooperative team environment Integrated SQL database to communicate with SQL data store, for new tutor, and student applications Employee management.
- Administrative hiring, new employee vetting.
- Managed development milestones from initial steps through final delivery.
- Consulted with engineering team members to determine system loads and develop improvement plans.

Education

2015-01 -
2021-05

Bachelor of Geography: Geographic Information Science

The Ohio State University - Columbus, Ohio

- Member of Honor's Society of The Ohio State University
- Minor in computer information science

2012-05 -
2013-12

Associate of Science: Emergency Response Management

North Central State College - Mansfield, OH

- Dean's List Spring and Autumn Quarter 2012